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Afghanistan

 1.

Kabul  Afghanistan

Acting CBD NFP, Director-General

Natural Resource Directorate

Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock (MAIL)

Jamal Mina - Kart-e Sakhi

E-Mail: hashim_barikzai@hotmail.com    

hashim.barikzai@mail.gov.af    guido.corno@unep.org

Web: http://www.agriculture.gov.af

Mr. Hashim Barikzai

Albania

 2.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Minister

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Water Administration

Durresi Str., Nr. 27

+355 4 2270 630

Fax: +355 4 2270 627

E-Mail: fmediu@moe.gov.al

H.E. Mr. Fatmir Mediu

Algeria

 3.

Alger  Algeria

Directeur des Relations Multilatérales

Direction Générale des Relations Multilatérales

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

El Mouradia

Fax: +213 21 50 44 20

E-Mail: amar.abba@hotmail.fr

M. Amar ABBA

Algeria

 4.

Tel.: 

Ottawa ON K1N 6N2 Canada

Ambassadeur

Ambassade d'Algérie à Ottawa

500 Wilbrod Street

+1 613 789 8505, 1 613 789 0282

Fax: +1 613 789 1406

E-Mail: info@embassyalgeria.ca

Web: http://ambalgott.com/

Son Excellence Smail Benamara

 5.

Tel.: 

Alger 16000 Algeria

Sous Directrice des Sites et Paysages, du Patrimoine Naturel et Biologique

Direction Generale de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Aménagement du Territoire, de l'Environnement et du 

Tourisme

Rue des 4 Canons-les Tagarins

+213 21 43 2884; cell +213 72 20 33 90

Fax: +213 21 43 2884

E-Mail: chenoufnadia@yahoo.fr

Mlle. Nadia Chenouf

Andorra

 6.

Tel.: 

New York NY 10017 United States of America

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Andorra to the United Nations

Two United Nations Plaza, 27th Floor

+1 212 750 8064, 8065

Fax: +1 212 750 6630

E-Mail: andorra@un.int    contact@andorraun.org

Web: http://www.mae.ad/angles/htmls/menu/ambaixadausa.html

H.E. Mr. Narcís Casal de Fonsdeviela
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Angola

 7.

Luanda Caixa Postal No. 83 Angola

Director de Recursos Naturais

Direcçao Nacional de Recursos Naturais

Ministério do Ambiente

Avenida 4 de Fevereiro, No. 30

Edifício Atlántico

Fax: +244 222 310 003

E-Mail: kuedikuendasoki@yahoo.com.br

Dr. Soki Kuedi Kuenda

Antigua and Barbuda

 8.

Tel.: 

St. John's  Antigua and Barbuda

Chief Environment Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Housing and the Environment

# 1 Prime Minister’s Office Drive

Factory Road

+1 268 462 4625

Fax: +1 268 462 4625

E-Mail: dcblack11@gmail.com    dcblack11@yahoo.com

Web: www.environmentdivision.info

Ms. Diann Black-Layne

Argentina

 9.

Tel.: 

1007 Ciudad Autónoma Buenos Aires  Argentina

Embajadora, Directora General de Asuntos Ambientales

Dirección General de Asuntos Ambientales

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Comercio Internacional y Culto

Calle Esmeralda 1212, piso 14

Capital Federal

+54 11 4819 7414

Fax: +54 11 4819 7413

E-Mail: smm@mrecic.gov.ar

S.E. Sra. Silvia Merega

Armenia

 10.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 0010 Armenia

Head of Division

Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of Nature Protection

Republic Square

Government Building #3, 5th floor

+374 10 58 53 26

Fax: +374 10 58 54 69

E-Mail: tatyana_danielyan@yahoo.com    interdpt@rambler.ru

Web: www.mnpiac.am

Dr. Tatyana Danielyan

Australia

 11.

Tel.: 

Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Director

Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts

GPO Box 787

+61 2 6274 1111

Fax: +61 2 6274 1666

E-Mail: robyn.bromley@environment.gov.au

Web: www.environment.gov.au

Ms. Robyn Bromley

 12.

Tel.: 

Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts

GPO Box 787

+61 2 6274 1111

Fax: +61 2 6274 1666

E-Mail: mike.callaghan@environment.gov.au

Web: http://www.environment.gov.au/

Mr. Mike Callaghan

Austria

 13.

Tel.: 

A-1010 Vienna  Austria

Department V/9 - International Environmental Affairs

Federal Ministry for Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water 

Management

Stubenbastei 5

+43 1 51522 1616, 1624

Fax: +43 1 51522 7626

E-Mail: andrea.nouak@lebensministerium.at

Dr. Andrea H. Nouak

Azerbaijan

 14.

Tel.: 

Baku AZ0106 Azerbaijan

Director, National Coordinator on GR

Institute of Genetic Resources

155 Azadiq Ave.

+994 12 562 91 71

Fax: +994 12 449 92 21

E-Mail: akparov@yahoo.com

Dr. Zeynal Akparov

 15.

Tel.: 

AZ1073 Baku  Azerbaijan

Chief of Biodiversity State Policy Sector

Ecology and Environment Protection Division

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

B. Aghayev Str. 100-A

+994 12 439 11 11

Fax: +994 12 492 59 07

E-Mail: sadagat.biodiv@mail.ru    aliyev@iglim.baku.az

Mrs. Sadaqat Mammadova
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Bahamas

 16.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box N7132 Nassau  Bahamas

Director

Bahamas Environment, Science and Technology (BEST) Commission

Ministry of the Environment

2nd Floor, Dockendale House

West Bay Street

+1 242 322 4546

Fax: +1 242 326 3509

E-Mail: philipweech@bahamas.gov.bs    bestnbs@gmail.com    

wcpweech@wsc.com.bs

Web: http://www.best.bs/

Mr. Philip S. Weech

Bahrain

 17.

Tel.: 

Isa Town  Bahrain

Director General

Public Commission for the Protection of Marine Resources, Environment & 

Wildlife

P.O. Box 18233 Bahrain Mall

+973 17386555

Fax: +973 17386556

E-Mail: adel@pmew.gov.bh    akzayani@hotmail.com

Web: www.environment.gov.bh

Dr. Adel Khalifa Al Zayani

Bangladesh

 18.

Tel.: 

10001 Dhaka  Bangladesh

Secretary

Bangladesh Secretariat

Ministry of Environment and Forests

Bangladesh Secretariat

Building No. 6, Room No. 1309

+88 02 7161881, 88 02 7160481

Fax: +88 02 7169210

E-Mail: secretary@moef.gov.bd    admin4@moef.gov.bd

Web: http://www.moef.gov.bd/

Dr. Mihir Kanti Majumder

Barbados

 19.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box T25 St.Thomas BB 22022 Barbados

Director

Natural Heritage Department

Ministry of the Environment, Water Resources and Drainage (MEWD)

No.1 Sturges

+1 246 438 7761

Fax: +1 246 438 7767

E-Mail: heritage@barbados.gov.bb    sdespu@caribsurf.com

Mr. Steve A. Devonish

Barbados

 20.

Tel.: 

Bridgetown BB 11144 Barbados

Permanent Secretary

Environment Division

Ministry of the Environment, Water Resources and Drainage (MEWD)

1st Floor, S.P. Musson Building

Hincks Street

+1 246 467 5700; +1 246 467 5721

Fax: +1 246 437 8859

E-Mail: becklesp@gob.bb    envirobdos@gob.bb

Mr. Lionel Weekes

Belarus

 21.

Tel.: 

Minsk 220030 Belarus

Head

Department of Humanitarian Cooperation and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Lenin Str., 19

+375 17 222 44 55

Fax: +375 17 227 45 21

E-Mail: ugs@mfa.gov.by

 22.

Tel.: 

Minsk 220048 Belarus

Head

Department of Biological and Landscape Diversity

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection

10, Kollektornaya Str.

+375 17 200 53 34

Fax: +375 17 200 53 34

E-Mail: n_minchenko@tut.by    minproos@mail.belpak.by    

zapovednik@minpriroda.by

Ms. Natalya Minchenko

Belgium

 23.

Tel.: 

B-1000 Brussels  Belgium

Department of Invertebrates

Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences

Vautierstraat 29

+32 2 627 45 87

Fax: +32 2 627 41 41

E-Mail: cbd-nfp@naturalsciences.be    

anne.franklin@sciencesnaturelles.be

Web: http://www.naturalsciences.be/biodiv/

Dr. (Mrs) Anne Franklin
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Belize

 24.

Tel.: 

Belmopan C.A. Belize

Chief Forest Officer

Forest Department

Ministry of Natural Resources and the Environment

23/25 Unity Blvd

+501 822 1524; 2079

Fax: +501 822 1523

E-Mail: cfo@mnrei.gov.bz    fdbelize@gmail.com

Mr. Wilber Sabido

Benin

 25.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  Benin

Directeur Général Adjoint des Forêts et des Ressources Naturelles

Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Protection de la Nature (MEPN)

02 BP 268

Gbegamey

+229 95 42 50 47, 97 08 49 27

Fax: +229 21 33 61 89

E-Mail: bmbc1957@yahoo.fr

M. Bienvenu Bossou

Bhutan

 26.

Tel.: 

Thimphu  Bhutan

Joint Director

Environment Assessment Section

National Environment Commission

P.O. Box 466

+975 2 323 760

Fax: +975 2 323 385

E-Mail: kc@nec.gov.bt    nyedrupkc@hotmail.com

Web: www.nec.gov.bt

Mr. Karma C. Nyedrup

Bolivia

 27.

Tel.: 

La Paz  Bolivia

Viceministro de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad y Cambios Climáticos

Viceministerio de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad, Cambios Climáticos y de 

Gestion y Desarrollo Forestal

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Av.Camacho No. 1471 entre Bueno y Loayza

+591 2 2113012; +591 2 2111103 interno 267

Fax: +591 2 2111097

E-Mail: jprbol@gmail.com

Lic. Juan Pablo Ramos Morales

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 28.

Tel.: 

71 000 Sarajevo  Bosnia and Herzegovina

Assistant Minister

Federal Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Alipasina 41

+387 33 215 529

Fax: +387 33 201 602

E-Mail: mehmedc@fmoit.gov.ba    fmoits@bih.net.ba

Mr. Mehmed Cero

Botswana

 29.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Director

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment, Wildlife & Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 390 20 50, + 267 390 20 55

Fax: +267 391 46 87

E-Mail: smonna@gov.bw    envirobotswana@gov.bw

Web: http://www.gov.bw and http://www.envirobotswana.gov.bw/

Mr. Stevie Chilume Monna

Brazil

 30.

Tel.: 

70170-900 Brasilia, DF  Brazil

Head of Environment Division

Ministry of External Relations

Palacio Itamaraty

Anexo I, Sala 439

+55 61 3411 8447

Fax: +55 61 3411 8446

E-Mail: paulino.carvalho@itamaraty.gov.br    dema@itamaraty.gov.br

H.E. Mr. Paulino Franco de Carvalho Neto

 31.

Tel.: 

Montreal H3C 5J9 Canada

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Delegation of Brazil to ICAO and other International 

Organizations in Montreal

999 University Street

Suite 14.60

+1 514 954 8257, +514 954 5779

Fax: +1 514 954 5777

E-Mail: rmagno@icao.int            brasicao@icao.int

Web: http://www.mri.gouv.qc.ca/_scripts/Protocole/Repertoire_repres

entations.asp?lang=en&Pays=BRA

H.E. Mr. Raymundo Santos Rocha Magno
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Brunei Darussalam

 32.

Tel.: 

Bandar Seri Begawan BB 3910 Brunei Darussalam

Director of Forestry

Department of Forestry

Ministry of Industry and Primary Resources

+673 238 1013; 238 1687; 238 2013

Fax: +673 238 1012

E-Mail: forestrybrunei@hotmail.com    saidinsalleh@gmail.com    

info@forestry.gov.bn

Web: http://www.forestry.gov.bn

Mr. Haji Saidin Haji Salleh

Bulgaria

 33.

Tel.: 

Ottawa, ON K1N 6K5 Canada

Minister Plenipotentiary

Embassy of Bulgaria, Republic of

325 Stewart St

+1 613 789 3215

Fax: +1 613 789 3524

E-Mail: mailmn@storm.ca

Mr. Ivan Dantchev

 34.

Tel.: 

1000 Sofia  Bulgaria

Chief Expert

Biodiversity Department, National Nature Protection Service

Ministry of Environment and Water

22 Maria Luiza Blvd.

+359 2 940 6113

Fax: +359 2 940 6127

E-Mail: kstoyanova@moew.government.bg

Mrs. Kalina Stoyanova

Burkina Faso

 35.

Tel.: 

03 BP 7044 Ouagadougou 03 Burkina Faso

Direction Générale de l'Environnement, Direction des Conventions 

Internationales en matière d'Environnement

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Cadre de Vie

DCIE

+226 50 32 40 74; +226 50 32 40 80, +226 50 32 40 94

Fax: +226 50 31 64 91

E-Mail: bancebo@yahoo.fr

Mr. Soumayila Bancé

Burundi

 36.

Tel.: 

Gitega  Burundi

Directeur Général

Institut National pour l'Environnement et la Conservation de la Nature 

(INECN)

B.P. 56

+257 22 40 30 31

Fax: +257 22 40 30 32

E-Mail: inecndg@yahoo.fr    inecndg1@yahoo.fr

M. Adelin Ntungumburanye

Cambodia

 37.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Director General

General Department of Administration for Nature Conservation and 

Protection (GDANCP)

Ministry of Environment

48, Samdech Preah Sihanouk

Tonle Bassac - Chamkarmon

+855 23 721073

Fax: +855 23 721073

E-Mail: somalychan@hotmail.com    samithchay@gmail.com

Mr. Chay Samith

Cameroon

 38.

Tel.: 

Yaoundé  Cameroon

Technical Adviser No. 1

Cabinet of the Minister

Ministry of Environment and Nature Protection

Ministerial Building No. 2

6th Floor, Door No. 636

+237 22 22 94 80

Fax: +237 22 22 94 80

E-Mail: galegapru@yahoo.com

Mrs. Prudence Tangham Galega

Canada

 39.

Tel.: 

Gatineau QC K1A 0H3 Canada

Acting Executive Director, Ecosystem & Biodiversity Priorities

Environmental Stewardship Branch

Environment Canada

Place Vincent Massey, 12th Floor

351 St. Joseph Blvd.

+1 819 934 1623

Fax: +1 819 953 1765

E-Mail: Nancy.Hamzawi@ec.gc.ca    biodiv@ec.gc.ca

Ms. Nancy S. Hamzawi
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Cape Verde

 40.

Tel.: 

Praia  Cape Verde

Bióloga Marinha

Departamento de Gestão dos Recursos Naturais, Direcção Geral do 

Ambiente

Ministério do Ambiente e Agricultura

Caixa Postal 115

+238 2618984

Fax: +238 2611970

E-Mail: soniaraujocv@gmail.com

Mrs. Sónia Indira Monteiro de Pina Araújo

Central African Republic

 41.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Environnementaliste Gestionnaire

Chargé de Mission en Matière d'Ecolgogie

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Ecologie

B.P. 686

+236 75 50 65 00

E-Mail: bkonzi@hotmail.com

M. Bob Félicien Konzi-Sarambo

Chad

 42.

Tel.: 

N'Djamena  Chad

Directeur Adjoint des Parcs Nationaux, de Reserve de Faune et de la 

Chasse

Ministère de l'Environnement, de l'Eau et des Ressources Halieutiques

BP 447

+235 630 34 10

Fax: +235 52 38 39

E-Mail: hgademi@hotmail.com    zakouma@intnet.td

Mr. Habib Gademi

Chile

 43.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Coordinadora Convención CBD, Departamento de Medio Ambiente

Dirección de Medio Ambiente, Antártica y Asuntos Marítimos

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Teatinos 180, piso 13

+56 2 827 4718

Fax: +56 2 380 1759

E-Mail: ncespedes@minrel.gov.cl

Mrs. Nancy Céspedes

Chile

 44.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Consejero/Jefe del Departamento Medio Ambiente

Dirección de Medio Ambiente, Antártica y Asuntos Marítimos

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Teatinos 180, piso 13

+56 2 827 4850

Fax: +56 2 380 1759

E-Mail: mhurtado@minrel.gov.cl

Mr. Mauricio Hurtado

 45.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Jefe del Departamento de Protección de Recursos Naturales

Comisión Nacional del Medio Ambiente (CONAMA)

Teatinos 258

+56 2 240 5640, 5783

Fax: +56 2 241 1888

E-Mail: mstutzin@conama.cl

Mr. Miguel Stutzin

 46.

Tel.: 

Montreal QC H3A 2R7 Canada

Consul General

Consulate General of the Republic of Chile

1010 Sherbrooke St. West

Suite 710

+1 514 499 0405

Fax: +1 514 499 8914

E-Mail: pvictoriano@chilemtl.ca    consulado@chilemtl.ca    

cgmontca@qc.aira.com

Mr. Patricio Manuel Victoriano Munoz

China

 47.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100035 China

Director, Division of International Organizations

Department of International Cooperation

Ministry of Environmental Protection

115, Xizhimennei, Nanxiaojie

+86 10 6655 6520

Fax: +86 10 6655 6513

E-Mail: zhang.jieqing@mep.gov.cn

Ms. Jieqing Zhang
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Colombia

 48.

Tel.: 

Bogotá  Colombia

Viceministra de Asuntos Multilaterales

c/o Dra. Yadir Salazar Mejía, Directora General de Asuntos Económicos, 

Sociales y Ambientales Multilaterales

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Calle 10 No. 5-51

+571 381 4265

Fax: +571 381 4747

E-Mail: 

Web: http://www.minrelext.gov.co

S.E. Dra. Adriana Mejía Hernández

Comoros

 49.

Tel.: 

Moroni  Comoros

Biologiste et Chef du laboratoire de phytopathologie

Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Pêche, de l'Environnement, de l'Énergie, de 

l'industrie et de l'Artisanat

PB 41

+269 3339176

E-Mail: chadhouliati5@yahoo.fr    chadhouliati@comorestelecom.km

Mme Abdou Chakour Chadhouliati

Congo

 50.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  Congo

Botaniste, Chercheur au CERVE

Centre d’Etudes sur les Ressources Végétales (C.E.R.VE)

Ministère du développement durable, de l’économie forestière et de 

l’environnement

B.P. 1249

+242 5563301

E-Mail: ngoliele@yahoo.fr

M. Augustin Ngoliele

Cook Islands

 51.

Tel.: 

Rarotonga  Cook Islands

H.E. The Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration

P.O. Box 105

+682 29 347

Fax: +682 21 247

E-Mail: secfa@foraffairs.gov.ck    register@mfai.gov.ck

Costa Rica

 52.

Tel.: 

San Jose  Costa Rica

Dirección General de Política Exterior, Departamento Política Multilateral, 

Area Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Culto

Calle 11 y 13, Avenidas 7 y 9

Apartado Postal 10027-1000

+506 223 7555, 257 6895

Fax: +506 257 6895 (tel fax)

E-Mail: mjimenez@rree.go.cr    lbaidal@rree.go.cr

Web: http://www.rree.go.cr/

 53.

Tel.: 

San José  Costa Rica

Coordinadora Cooperación y Proyectos

Sistema Nacional de Areas de Conservacion (SINAC)

Ministerio de Ambiente, Energía y Telecomunicaciones (MINAET)

Edificio Padilla, calle 1, Avenida 11, De la ULACIT, 200 metros sur

Barrio Amón

+506 25 22 65 41

Fax: +506 22 56 43 89

E-Mail: lesbia.sevilla@sinac.go.cr

Ms. Lesbia Sevilla Estrada

Côte d'Ivoire

 54.

Tel.: 

Abidjan 20 Côte d'Ivoire

Coordonateur du project NBSAP

Direction de l'Environnement

Ministère de l’Environnement, des Eaux et Forêts

20 BP 650

+225 20 21 21 91, +225 05 02 21 78

Fax: +225 20 21 11 83

E-Mail: ppedia@yahoo.fr

Mr. Patrick Léon Pedia

Croatia

 55.

Tel.: 

HR-10 000 Zagreb  Croatia

Head of Department for Strategic Planning in Nature Conservation and 

European Integration

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Culture

Runjaninova 2

+385 1 4866 125

Fax: +385 1 4866 100

E-Mail: ana.kobaslic@min-kulture.hr

Ms. Ana Kobašlić
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Croatia

 56.

Tel.: 

HR-10 000 Zagreb  Croatia

Department for Strategic Planning in Nature Conservation and European 

Integration, Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Culture

Runjaninova 2

+385 1 4866 186

Fax: +385 1 4866 100

E-Mail: ivna.vuksic@min-kulture.hr

Ms. Ivna Vukšić

Cuba

 57.

Tel.: 

Havana  Cuba

Director

Dirección de Relaciones Internationales

Ministerio de Ciencia, Technología y Medio Ambiente

Capitolio Nacional, Prado y San José

CP 10200

+537 867 06 06

Fax: +537 866 80 54

E-Mail: chamero@citma.cu    romy@citma.cu

Lic. Jorge Luis Fernández Chamero

 58.

Tel.: 

Havana  Cuba

Viceministro Primero

Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología y Medio Ambiente

Capitolio Nacional, Prado y San José

C.P. 10200

+53 7 867 07 56

Fax: +53 7 866 86 54

E-Mail: fmgonzalez@ceniai.inf.cu

Web: http://www.cubagob.cu/

S.E. Dr. Fernando Mario González Bermúdez

Cyprus

 59.

Tel.: 

Nicosia  Cyprus

Environment Officer

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment

20 - 22 October 28th Avenue

2414 Engomi

+357 22408922

Fax: +357 22 774945

E-Mail: cpantazi@environment.moa.gov.cy

Ms. Christina Pantazi

Czech Republic

 60.

Tel.: 

100 10 Prague 10 Czech Republic

Director

Department for the International Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of the Environment

Vrsovicka 65

+420 267 122 038

Fax: +420 267 310 328

E-Mail: dagmar.zikova@mzp.cz

Mrs. Dagmar Zikova

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 61.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

National Coordinator for Biological Diversity and Biosafety

National Coordinating Committee for Environment

Zhungsongdong Central District

P.O. Box 44 Sungri Street

+85 02 381 8370; 85 02 18111 ext 3818370

Fax: +85 02 381 4660

E-Mail: 

Mr. Ri Hyong Chol

Democratic Republic of the Congo

 62.

Tel.: 

B.P. 16 137 Kinshasa  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement, Conservation de la Nature et Tourisme

35 Avenue Pumbu, Commune de la Gombe

+243 81 89 97 135

Fax: +243 88 43 675

E-Mail: kapafranc@yahoo.fr

M. François Kapa Batunyi

Denmark

 63.

Tel.: 

DK-1448 Copenhagen  Denmark

Ambassador/Head

Department of Environment and Sustainability

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Asiatisk Plads 2

+45 33 92 00 00, +45 33 92 01 56

Fax: +45 32 54 05 33

E-Mail: um@um.dk

Web: http://www.um.dk/en

H. E. Geert Aagaard Andersen

 64.

Tel.: 

DK-2100 Copenhagen Ø Denmark

Head of Section

Ministry of Environment, Danish Forest and Nature Agency

Haraldsgade 53

+45 39 47 23 54

Fax: +45 39 27 98 99

E-Mail: ejj@sns.dk

Ms. Eva Juul Jensen
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Denmark

 65.

Tel.: 

DK - 2100 Copenhagen Ø Denmark

Biologist

Ministry of Environment

The Agency for Spatial and Environmental Planning

Nature Division, Haraldsgade 53

+45 72 54 48 57

Fax: +45 33 32 22 27

E-Mail: masch@blst.dk    blst@blst.dk

Web: www.blst.dk

Mr. Martin Schneekloth

Djibouti

 66.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Directeur

Direction de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et de 

l'Aménagement du Territoire

B.P. 2091

+253 35 10 20, 35 10 97

Fax: +253 35 48 37

E-Mail: dini_omar@yahoo.fr    metade@intnet.dj

M. Dini Abdallah Omar

 67.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Ministre

Ministère de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et de 

l'Aménagement du Territoire (MHUEAT)

B.P. 11

+253 35 83 57; +253 35 00 06

Fax: +253 35 16 18

E-Mail: metade@intnet.dj

H.E.M. Elmi Obsieh Wais

Dominica

 68.

Tel.: 

Roseau  Dominica

Director

Environmental Coordinating Unit

Ministry of Health and the Environment

Roseau Fisheries Complex

Dame M. Eugenia Charles Blvd.

+1 767 448 2401 ext 3456, +1 767 448 4577

Fax: +1 767 448 4577

E-Mail: agriext@cwdom.dm

Mr. Lloyd Pascal

Dominican Republic

 69.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo  Dominican Republic

Secretario

Secretaría de Estado de Relaciones Exteriores (SEREX)

Avenida Independencia No. 752

entre el Hotel Santo Domingo y el Banco Agrícola, Distrito Nacional

+1 809 987 7001, 7002

Fax: +1 809 985 7548

E-Mail: serex@serex.gov.do

Web: http://www.serex.gov.do/default.aspx

Mr. Carlos Morales Troncoso

 70.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo 2487 Dominican Republic

Subsecretario de Estado de Areas Protegidas y Biodiversidad

Subsecretaría de Estado de Areas Protegidas y Biodiversidad

Secretaría de Estado de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales 

(SEMARENA)

Avenida Máximo Gómez esq. Reyes Católicos

(Antigua Cementera)

+1 809 472 4204

Fax: +1 809 472 4012

E-Mail: recursos.geneticos@medioambiente.gov.do    

areas.protegidas@medioambiente.gob.do    

direccion.biodiversidad@medioambiente.gov.do

Lic. Angel Daneris Santana

Ecuador

 71.

Tel.: 

Quito  Ecuador

Director General de Medio Ambiente

Dirección General de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Comercio e Integración

Carrión E 1-76 y Avenida 10 de Agosto

+593 2 2993200 ext 3628, 3403

Fax: +593 2 2993234

E-Mail: dgmedamb@mmrree.gov.ec

Mr. Daniel V Ortega Pacheco

 72.

Tel.: 

Quito  Ecuador

Coordinador de la Unidad de Bioseguridad

Dirección Nacional de Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Amazonas y Eloy Alfaro, MAG, piso 7

+599 22 563 422

Fax: +593 22 506 337

E-Mail: wrojas@ambiente.gov.ec

Dr. Wilson Rojas
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Egypt

 73.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Advisor to Minister of State for Environmental Affairs, Nature Conservation

Ministry of State for Environmental Affairs, Nature Conservation

30, Misr Helwan El-Zyrae Rd. 7th floor

Maadi

+202 524 8792, +202 527 1391

Fax: +202 2527 1391

E-Mail: foudamos@link.net

Dr. Moustafa Fouda

El Salvador

 74.

Tel.: 

San Salvador  El Salvador

Gerente de Recursos Biológicos

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Kilómetro 5 1/2 Carretera a Santatecla, Calle y Colonia Las Mercedes

Edificio MARN, Instalaciones ISTA. 3er nivel

+503 2267 9301

Fax: +503 2267 9326

E-Mail: jordiquebu@hotmail.com

Dr. Jorge Ernesto Quezada Diaz

Equatorial Guinea

 75.

Tel.: 

Malabo  Equatorial Guinea

Director General de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Pesca y Medio Ambiente

c/o Presidente Nasser

Bioko Norte

+240 09 13 05

Fax: +240 09 29 05

E-Mail: engongaosono@yahoo.fr

Don Santiago Francisco Engonga

Eritrea

 76.

Tel.: 

Asmara  Eritrea

Director General

Department of Environment

Ministry of Land, Water and Environment

P.O. Box 5713

+291 1 120 311

Fax: +291 1 126 095

E-Mail: depenvdg@eol.com.er    envdepdg@eol.com.er

Mr. Mogos Woldeyohannis

Estonia

 77.

Tel.: 

Tallinn 15172 Estonia

Advisor to the Nature Conservation Department

Ministry of Environment

Narva mnt 7a

+372 6262 875

Fax: +372 6262 901

E-Mail: lilika.kais@envir.ee

Ms. Lilika Käis

Ethiopia

 78.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

A/Director General

Institute of Biodiversity Conservation (IBC)

P.O. Box 30726

+251 11 661 2340, +251 911 844 797

Fax: +251 11 661 3722

E-Mail: ddg-ibc@ethionet.et    ddg@ibc-et.org

Dr. Kassahun Embaye Yikuno

European Union

 79.

Tel.: 

1049 Brussels  Belgium

Head of Unit - Biodiversity

Directorate-General Environment, European Commission

Unit B2 - Biodiversity

BU-9 03/040

+32 2 2965380

Fax: +32 2 29 68824

E-Mail: francois.wakenhut@ec.europa.eu

Mr. François Wakenhut

Fiji

 80.

Tel.: 

Suva  Fiji

Director of Environment

Department of Environment

Ministry of Local Government, Urban Development, Housing and 

Environment

P.O. Box 2109, Government Buildings

P D Patel Building, 90 Raojibhai Patel Street

+679 3311 699

Fax: +679 3312 879

E-Mail: JDavetanivalu@environment.gov.fj    

JDavetanivalu@govnet.gov.fj

Mr. Jope Davetanivalu
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Finland

 81.

Tel.: 

FIN-00023 Helsinki  Finland

Senior Adviser

Land Use Department

Ministry of the Environment

Kasarminkatu 25, P.O. Box 35

+358 20 610 7133

Fax: +358 9 160 39 364

E-Mail: marina.weissenberg@ymparisto.fi

Ms. Marina von Weissenberg

France

 82.

Tel.: 

Paris  France

Chargé de mission au Service des Affaires Internationales

Direction des Affaires européennes et internationales

Ministère de l'écologie, de l’énergie, du développement durable et de la mer

Tour Pascal A, 6 Place des Degrés

92055 La Défense Cedex

+33 1 40 81 76 65

Fax: +33 1 40 81 16 10

E-Mail: pierre.sigaud@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Web: http://www.ecologie.gouv.fr

M. Pierre Sigaud

 83.

Tel.: 

75732 Paris Cedex 15 France

Sous-direction de la gestion des ressources naturelles

Direction des biens publics mondiaux, Direction générale de la 

mondialisation, du développement et des partenariats

Ministère des Affaires étrangères et européennes

27 rue de la Convention - CS 91533

+33 1 43 17 44 84

Fax: +33 1 43 17 44 14

E-Mail: pascal.sliwanski@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Web: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/

M. Pascal Sliwanski

Gabon

 84.

Tel.: 

Libreville  Gabon

Chargé d'études du Directeur Général de l'Environnement et de la 

Protection de la Nature

Ministère des Eaux et Forêt, de l'Environnement et du Développement 

Durable

6652

+241 31 22 65

E-Mail: scoutgabon@yahoo.fr

Mr. Emmanuel Bayani Ngoyi

Gambia

 85.

Tel.: 

Banjul  Gambia

Acting Director

Department of Parks & Wildlife Management

c/o Department of State for Forestry & Environment

State House

+220 4376972; 9916993

Fax: +220 4392179

E-Mail: alphaojay@gmail.com    alphaojay@yahoo.com

Mr. Alpha Omar Jallow

Georgia

 86.

Tel.: 

0114 Tbilisi  Georgia

Head of Biodiversity Protection Service

Department of Integrated Environmental Management and Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment Protection and Natural Resources

6, Gulua  str.

+995 32 727232

Fax: +995 32 727231

E-Mail: biodepbio@moe.gov.ge    s.kartsivadze@moe.gov.ge

Web: www.moe.gov.ge

Mr. Ioseb Kartsivadze

Germany

 87.

Tel.: 

D-53175 Bonn  Germany

Head of Division

N I 4 International Nature Conservation

Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear 

Safety

Robert Schumann Platz 3

+49 228 99 305 2619, +49 228 305 2619

Fax: +49 228 305 2684

E-Mail: Nicola.Breier@bmu.bund.de

Mrs. Nicola Breier

Ghana

 88.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Chief Director

Ministry of Environment, Science and Technology

P.O. Box M232

+233 224 222787

Fax: +233 21 688913

E-Mail: g.k.ssccott@gmail.com

Mr. George K. Scott
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Greece

 89.

Tel.: 

GR 11526 Athens  Greece

Nature Management Section, Environmental Planning Division, General 

Directorate for Environment

Ministry of Environment, Energy and Climate Change

Trikalon str. 36

+30 210 6918202

Fax: +30 210 6918487

E-Mail: ch.baritaki@dpers.minenv.gr

Ms. Christina Baritaki

Grenada

 90.

Tel.: 

St. George's  Grenada

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Foreign Trade and Export Development

Financial Complex, Carenage

+1 473 440 2101, 2214

Fax: +1 473 440 0775

E-Mail: sbagwhan.logie@gov.gd    SBagwhan@gov.gd    

tradegrenada@gov.gd

Mrs. Sally Anne Bagwhan Logie

Guatemala

 91.

Tel.: 

Guatemala  Guatemala

Secretaria Ejecutiva

Consejo Nacional de Areas Protegidas (CONAP)

5a Avenida 6-06 zona 1, Edificio IPM. 7mo. Nivel

+502 2238 0000; 2422 6700 ext 3008

Fax: +502 2238 3118

E-Mail: otecbio@conap.gob.gt

M.Sc.Licda. Claudia Eugenia Santizo Arroyo

Guinea

 92.

Tel.: 

Conakry  Guinea

Coordonnateur National Biodiversité

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

B.P. 3118

+224 60278903, 64993222

Fax: +224 414913

E-Mail: bahmaadjou@yahoo.fr

Mr. Maadjou Bah

Guinea-Bissau

 93.

Tel.: 

Bissau  Guinea-Bissau

General Direction of Environment

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

B.P. 225/399

+245 20 68 95; 245 720 6920 or 666 9119 (mobile)

Fax: +245 20 18 31 (only through operator)

E-Mail: conceicaog@hotmail.com

Mme Matilde da Conceição Gomes Lopes

Guyana

 94.

Tel.: 

Georgetown  Guyana

Executive Director

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Lot 7 Broad and Charles Streets

Charlestown

+592 225 2062

Fax: +592 225 5481

E-Mail: iramdass@epaguyana.org    iramdass@hotmail.com    

epa@epaguyana.org

Dr. Indarjit Ramdass

Haiti

 95.

Tel.: 

Boîte Postale 19260 Port-au-Prince  Haiti

Ingénieur-agronome

Ministère de l'Environnement

181 Haut Turgeau

Avenue Jean-Paul II

+509 3403 8465; 3755 6951

Fax: +509 245 9306

E-Mail: josephronaldt@yahoo.fr    pae2000_ht@yahoo.fr

Ing-agr. Joseph Ronald Toussaint

Holy See

 96.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

Permanent Observer to UNEP

Permanent Observer Mission of the Holy See to UNEP and UNCHS

Manyani Road West

P.O. Box 14326

+254 20 442975, 442976, 442977

Fax: +254 20 446789

E-Mail: holyseeunep@nunciokenya.org

H.E. Archbishop Alain Paul Charles Lebeaupin

Honduras

 97.

Tel.: 

Apdo. Postal 1389, 4710 Tegucigalpa, M. D. C.  Honduras

Secretario (Political Focal Point)

Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente (SERNA)

Edificio Principal: Despacho de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente

100 metros al Sur del Estadio Nacional

+504 232 2011, 239 4298

Fax: +504 232 6250

E-Mail: sdespacho@yahoo.com    coopextserna@yahoo.com

Doctor Rigoberto Cuellar Cruz
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Honduras

 98.

Tel.: 

Tegucigalpa M.D.C Francisco Morazán Honduras

Director General de Biodiversidad (Technical Focal Point)

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente (SERNA)

Colonia Alameda

Avenida Tiburcio Carías, No. 1414

+504 235 9292

Fax: +504 235 9292

E-Mail: carlosga2004@yahoo.es

Web: http://www.serna.gob.hn/

Lic. Carlos Hernán García

Hungary

 99.

Tel.: 

Budapest H-1011 Hungary

Department for EU and International Relations

Ministry of Environment and Water

Fő utca 44-50

+36 1 457 3555; +36 1 395 6857

Fax: +36 1 275 4505

E-Mail: rodics@mail.kvvm.hu

Dr. Katalin Rodics

Iceland

 100.

Tel.: 

IS-150 Reykjavik  Iceland

Specialist

Office of Policy and International Affairs

Ministry for the Environment

Skuggasund 1

+354 545 8600

Fax: +354 562 4566

E-Mail: sigurdur.thrainsson@environment.is    

sigurdur.thrainsson@umh.stjr.is

Web: http://eng.umhverfisraduneyti.is/ministry/staff/

Mr. Sigurdur Armann Thrainsson

India

 101.

Tel.: 

New Delhi 110 003 India

Joint Secretary to the Government of India

Ministry of Environment & Forests

Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex

Lodhi Road

+91 11 2436 1774

Fax: +91 11 2436 7009

E-Mail: akg@nic.in    kr036@ifs.nic.in    sujata@nic.in

Mr. A.K. Goyal

Indonesia

 102.

Tel.: 

Jakarta 13410 Indonesia

Deputy Minister for Nature Enhancement and Environmental Destruction 

Control

Ministry of the Environment

Jl. D.I Panjaitan, Kebon Nanas

PO Box 7777 JKT 13000

+6221 859 04923

Fax: +6221 859 04923

E-Mail: kehati@menlh.go.id    nellyhilman@yahoo.com

Web: www.menlh.go.id

Dra. Masnellyarti Hilman

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 103.

Tel.: 

Tehran  Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Director General

International Economic Affairs and Specialized Agencies

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

No. 45, Second Floor, Building 8.2, Koushk Mesri Street

Ferdousi Avenue, Imam Khomeini Square

+98 21 61154475, 61154476

Fax: +98 21 66704176

E-Mail: iran-cbd@mfa.gov.ir

Mr. Mahmoud Barimani

Iraq

 104.

Tel.: 

Baghdad  Iraq

Minister Advisor

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 10062

+964 7801 956848

E-Mail: aaza59@yahoo.com

Dr. Ali Al-Lami

 105.

Tel.: 

Baghdad  Iraq

Minister

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 10062

+964 1 8852569

Fax: +964 1 4141779

E-Mail: narminothman@yahoo.com    moen_iraq@yahoo.com

H.E. Mrs. Narmin Othman Hassan

Ireland

 106.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Biodiversity and Policy Unit, National Parks and Wildlife Service

Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 3245

Fax: +353 1 888 3276

E-Mail: jack.golden@environ.ie

Mr. Jack Golden
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Ireland

 107.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Director

National Parks and Wildlife Service

Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 32 95

Fax: +353 1 888 32 76

E-Mail: Ciaran.O'Keeffe@environ.ie

Dr. Ciaran O'Keeffe

Israel

 108.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 95463 Israel

Deputy Chief Scientist

Division of Science and Conservation

Nature and National Parks Protection Authority

3 Am Ve'Olamo St.

+972 2 500 5427

Fax: +972 2 6529 232

E-Mail: eliezer.frankenberg@npa.org.il

Web: www.environment.gov.il

Dr. Eliezer Frankenberg

 109.

Tel.: 

PO Box 34033 Jerusalem 95464 Israel

Acting Head

Division of International Relations

Ministry of Environmental Protection

5 Kanfei Nesharim Str.

+972 2 65 53 745

Fax: +972 2 65 53 752

E-Mail: ayeletr@sviva.gov.il

Web: www.environment.gov.il

Ms. Ayelet Rosen

Italy

 110.

Tel.: 

00154 Rome  Italy

Director General

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environment, Land and Sea Protection

Via Capitan Bavastro, 172-4

+39 06 57228701

Fax: +39 06 57228707

E-Mail: dpn-dg@minambiente.it

Dr. Aldo Cosentino

Jamaica

 111.

Tel.: 

Kingston 5 Jamaica

Director, Natural Resources

Ministry of Health and Environment

16A Half Way Tree Road

+1 876 960 5632, 3

Fax: +1 876 920 7267

E-Mail: jsmithemdmohe@yahoo.com

Mr. Jerome Smith

Japan

 112.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: masayoshi.mizuno@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Masayoshi Mizuno

 113.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Deputy Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: tokuko.nabeshima@mofa.go.jp

Ms. Tokuko Nabeshima

 114.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: takuo.sato@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Takuo Sato

Jordan

 115.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Secretary General

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 6 552 1941

Fax: +962 6 552 5315

E-Mail: faljunidi@moenv.gov.jo    faljunidi@yahoo.com

H.E. Eng. Faris Aljunidi
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Jordan

 116.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Director, Nature Protection

Ministry of the Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 655 62 953

Fax: +962 655 60 288

E-Mail: hussein_shhn@yahoo.com    moenv@moenv.gov.jo

Eng. Hussein Shahin

Kazakhstan

 117.

Tel.: 

010000 Astana  Kazakhstan

Vice-Minister

Ministry of Environmental Protection

Orinbor Street, House of Ministries No.8

+8 7172 74 02 65

Fax: +8 7172 74 08 02

E-Mail: eldana_s@mail.ru

Web: http://www.eco.gov.kz

Mrs. Eldana Sadvakasova

Kenya

 118.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 41394-00100 Nairobi  Kenya

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Kenya to UNEP

Urafiki Lane, Off Limuru Road

Muthaiga

+254 20 8079149, 20 3760014

Fax: +254 20 3760017

E-Mail: kmunep@swiftkenya.com    unon@mfa.go.ke

Kiribati

 119.

Tel.: 

Tarawa Central Pacific Kiribati

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

+686 28211

Fax: +686 28334

E-Mail: tarsu@melad.gov.ki    tarsumurdoch@yahoo.com

Mrs. Tarsu Murdoch

Kuwait

 120.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104 Kuwait

Chairman of the Board & Director General

Environment Public Authority

P.O. Box 24395

+965 24820590, 80

Fax: +965 24820570

E-Mail: dg@epa.org.kw

H.E. Dr. Salah M. Al-Mudh'hi

Kyrgyzstan

 121.

Tel.: 

Bishkek 720040 Kyrgyzstan

Director

Department for International Organizations and Security Issues

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

59, Erkindik blvrd.

+996 312 62 05 45

Fax: +996 312 66 05 01

E-Mail: dio_mfa@yahoo.com    dio@mfa.gov.kg

Web: http://www.mfa.kg    also   

http://www.gks.gov.kg/www/index.html

 122.

Tel.: 

720001 Bishkek  Kyrgyzstan

Director

State Agency on Environment Protection and Forestry

228, Toktogul Street

+996 312 610016

Fax: +996 312 611396

E-Mail: min-eco@elcat.kg    envforest@elcat.kg    ecokg@aknet.kg

Web: http://www.gov.kg/index.php?name=EZCMS&menu=3603&page

_id=129

Mr. Arstanbek Davletkeldiev

Lao People's Democratic Republic

 123.

Tel.: 

Vientiane  Lao People's Democratic Republic

Deputy Director General

Department of Forestry (DoF)

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (MAF)

P.O. Box 2932

Thatdam Road

+856 21 216921

Fax: +856 21 217161

E-Mail: kphanh@yahoo.com

Mr. Khamphanh Nanthavong
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Latvia

 124.

Tel.: 

Riga LV-1494 Latvia

Director

Nature Protection Department

Ministry of the Environment

Peldu iela 25

+371 702 6504

Fax: +371 782 0442

E-Mail: daiga.vilkaste@vidm.gov.lv

Ms. Daiga Vilkaste

Lebanon

 125.

Tel.: 

Beirut  Lebanon

Head

Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building

P.O.Box 11-2727

+961 1 976 555 ext 417

Fax: +961 1 976 530

E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb

Web: www.moe.gov.lb

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lesotho

 126.

Tel.: 

Maseru 100 Lesotho

Director

National Environment Secretariat

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

PO Box 10993, New Postal Office Building

6th Floor, Kingsway Road

+266 22 311 767, +266 22 320 534

Fax: +266 22 311 139

E-Mail: stanleydamane@hotmail.com

Mr. Stanley Motsamai Damane

Liberia

 127.

Monrovia  Liberia

Manager

Outstation & Inspectorate

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

4th Street, Sinkor

P.O. Box 4024

Fax: +205 407 126

E-Mail: jwdavies.epalib@yahoo.com

Mr. Jonathan W. Davies

Libyan Arab Jamahiriya

 128.

Tel.: 

Tripoli  Libyan Arab Jamahiriya

Secretary of Management Board

Environment General Authority (EGA)

P.O. Box 83618

Al Gheran, Janzur Road

+218 21 487 0266

Fax: +218 21 487 1590

E-Mail: mfallah@environment.org.ly    egainfo@environment.org.ly

Web: www.environment.org.ly

Dr. Mahmoud El Fallah

Liechtenstein

 129.

Tel.: 

FL-9490 Vaduz  Liechtenstein

CBD National Focal Point

Office for Foreign Affairs

Heiligkreuz 14

Postfach 684

+423 236 60 57

Fax: +423 236 60 59

E-Mail: info@aaa.llv.li

Web: http://www.aaa.llv.li/

 130.

Tel.: 

FL-9490 Vaduz  Liechtenstein

Director

National Office of Forests, Nature and Land Management

Dr. Grass-Strasse 12

Vaduz

Postfach 684

+423 236 64 00

Fax: +423 236 64 11

E-Mail: felix.naescher@awnl.llv.li

Web: http://www.awnl.llv.li/

Dr. Felix Näscher

Lithuania

 131.

Tel.: 

LT-01105 Vilnius  Lithuania

Chief Desk Officer of Biodiversity Division

Nature Protection Department

Ministry of Environment

A. Jaksto str. 4/9

+370 52 663 552

Fax: +370 52 663 663

E-Mail: k.klovaite@am.lt    info@am.lt

Web: www.am.lt

Ms. Kristina Klovaite
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Luxembourg

 132.

Tel.: 

L-2911 Luxembourg  Luxembourg

S.E. Le Ministre

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

5, rue Notre Dame L-2240 B.P. 1602

+352 478 611,  478 2301

Fax: +352 223 144

E-Mail: Communications.Centre@mae.etat.lu

 133.

Tel.: 

L-2918 Luxembourg  Luxembourg

Attaché de Gouvernement, 1èr en rang

Ministère du Développement durable et des Infrastructures

18, Montée de la Pétrusse

+352 2478 6827

Fax: +352 400 410

E-Mail: frank.wolff@mev.etat.lu

Mr. Frank Wolff

Madagascar

 134.

Tel.: 

Antananarivo 101 Madagascar

Directeur du Système des Aires Protégées

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Forêts

BP: 243 Nanisana

+261 33 11 784 83

E-Mail: dsap@meeft.gov.mg    sapm.dgeef@gmail.com

Mme Laurette Hermine Rasoavahiny

Malawi

 135.

Tel.: 

Lilongwe 3 Malawi

Assistant Director of Environmental Affairs

Environmental Affairs Department

Private Bag 394

+265 1 771 111

Fax: +265 1 773 379

E-Mail: minongwa@yahoo.com    minongwa@gmail.com

Mr. Mpeta Mwanyongo

Malaysia

 136.

Tel.: 

62574 Putrajaya  Malaysia

Undersecretary

Conservation and Environmental Management Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Level 6, Tower Block 4G3, Precinct 4

Federal Government Administrative Centre

+603 8886 1125

Fax: +603 8888 4473

E-Mail: nagu@nre.gov.my    husbi@NRE.GOV.MY        

drlian@nre.gov.my

Web: www.nre.gov.my/nre_bi/kas/bhgn.htm

Dr. Teddy Lian Kok Fei

Maldives

 137.

Tel.: 

Male’  Maldives

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Housing, Transport and Environment

3rd Floor, Fen Buidling

Ameenee Magu

+960 3304536

Fax: +960 3331694

E-Mail: mohamed.shareef@mhte.gov.mv

Dr. Mohamed Shareef

Mali

 138.

Tel.: 

Bamako  Mali

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction Nationale de Conservation de la Nature

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Assainissement

B.P. 275

+223 223 36 95; 96; 97

Fax: +223 223 36 96

E-Mail: medaghamati@live.fr    wartehen@hotmail.fr

M. Mohamed Ag Hamaty

Malta

 139.

Tel.: 

Floriana CMR 01 Malta

Senior Environment Protection Officer

Nature Protection Unit, Environment Protection Directorate

Malta Environment and Planning Authority

St. Francis Ravelin

+356 22 90 60 12; +356 22 90 00 00

Fax: +356 22 90 15 85

E-Mail: cbd.malta@mepa.org.mt    darrin.stevens@mepa.org.mt

Web: www.mepa.org.mt

Mr. Darrin T. Stevens

Marshall Islands

 140.

Tel.: 

Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands

CBD Focal Point

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 1349

+692 625 3181, +692 625 3012

Fax: +692 625 4979

E-Mail: mofapol@ntamar.net

Web: http//:www.rmiembassyus.org
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Mauritania

 141.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  Mauritania

Directeur Adjoint de la Protection de la Nature

Direction de la Protection de la Nature

Ministère Délégué auprès du Premier Ministre chargé de l'Environnement et 

du Développement Durable

BP 170

+222 524 31 59

Fax: +222 524 31 59

E-Mail: environnement@environnement.gov.mr    cheikhysidi@yahoo.fr

M. Cheikh Ould Sidi Mohamed

Mauritius

 142.

Tel.: 

Port Louis  Mauritius

H.E. The Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade and Cooperation

5th Floor

Government Centre

+230 201 11 32

Fax: +230 208 80 87

E-Mail: mfa@mail.gov.mu

Web: http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/mfasite

 143.

Tel.: 

Port Louis  Mauritius

Minister of Environment & Sustainable Development

Ministry of Environment & Sustainable Development

10th Floor, Ken Lee Tower

Barracks Street

+230 211 1652, +230 208 1944

Fax: +230 211 9455

E-Mail: dvsawmy@mail.gov.mu    menv@mail.gov.mu

Web: http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/menvsite

H.E. Mr. Devanand Virahsawmy

Mexico

 144.

Tel.: 

México D.F. 14210 Mexico

Secretario

Secretaría de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Periférico Sur No.4209, 6 Piso

Col. Jardines del la Montaña

+52 55 5628 0602, 05

Fax: +52 55 5628 0643

E-Mail: ucai@semarnat.gob.mx    c.secretario@semarnat.gob.mx

Web: www.semarnat.gob.mx

S.E.Ing. Juan Rafael Elvira Quesada

Mexico

 145.

Tel.: 

06010 México D.F.  Mexico

Directora General para Temas Globales

Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores

Edifico Tlatelolco, Plaza Juárez No.20, piso 14

Col. Centro

+52 55 3686 5628

Fax: +52 55 3686 5632

E-Mail: focalpointmexico@sre.gob.mx

Sra. Socorro Flores Liera

Micronesia (Federated States of)

 146.

Tel.: 

Palikir  Micronesia (Federated States of)

Secretary

Department of Resources and Development

P.O. Box PS-12

Pohnpei  FM 96941

+691 320 5133; 320 2646

Fax: +691 320 5854

E-Mail: fsmrd@dea.fm

Web: http://www.fsmgov.org/ngovt.html

Hon.Mr. Peter M. Christian

Monaco

 147.

Tel.: 

98000 Monaco-Ville  Monaco

Ambassadeur de Monaco auprès de Sa Majesté le Roi d'Espagne/Délégué 

Permanent auprès des Organismes Internationaux à caractère scientifique, 

environnemental et humanitaire

D P O I

Ministère d'Etat - BP 322, Place de la Visitation

+377 98 98 81 48, +34 915 782 048 in Spain

Fax: +377 93 50 95 91

E-Mail: pvanklaveren@gouv.mc    environnement@gouv.mc

H.E. Mr. Patrick Van Klaveren

Mongolia

 148.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar 15160 Mongolia

Director

Department of Sustainable Development and Strategy Planning

Ministry of Nature, Environment and Tourism

Union national street 5/2

+976 51 267548

Fax: +976 51 266286

E-Mail: uts_banzai@yahoo.com    banzragch@mne.gov.mn

Mr. Tsesed Banzragch
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Montenegro

 149.

Tel.: 

81000 Podgorica  Montenegro

Senior Adviser, Head of Division for Strategic and Integration Processes

Ministry of Spatial Planning and Environment

Rimski trg 46, PC "Vektra"

+382 20 228 516

Fax: +382 20 234 168

E-Mail: jelena.knezevic@gov.me

Ms. Jelena Knezevic

 150.

Tel.: 

81000 Podgorica  Montenegro

Adviser

Ministry of Spatial Planning and Environment

Rimski trg 46, PC "Vektra"

+382 20 228 516

Fax: +382 20 234 168

E-Mail: jelena.rabrenovic@gov.me

Ms. Jelena Rabrenovic

Morocco

 151.

Tel.: 

Agdal Rabat  Morocco

Chef de la Division des Projets Pilotes et des Etudes d'Impact

Pilotes et des Etudes d'Impact et Direceteur du projet "Stratégie /Plan 

d'action / Rapport National sur la Biodiversité"

Département de l'Environnement

Secrétariat d'État Chargé de l'Eau et de l'Environnement

Rue Hassan Benchekroun

+212 5 37 57 06 37

Fax: +212 5 37 57 66 62

E-Mail: skim@environnement.gov.ma    skim_03@yahoo.fr

M. Ahmed Skim

Mozambique

 152.

Tel.: 

Maputo City Maputo Mozambique

Environmental Management

Ministry of Environmental Affairs

Acordos de Lusaka Ave. No.  2115

P.O Box 2020

+258 21 466 244, +258 21 465 299, mobile: +258 82 752 8540

Fax: +258 21 465 849

E-Mail: minaliphola@yahoo.com.br

Eng. Anselmina L. Liphola

Myanmar

 153.

Tel.: 

Yangon  Myanmar

Director-General

ASEAN National Secretariat - Myanmar

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Pyay Road

Dagon Township

+951 221 191; +951 229 214 (direct)

Fax: +951 212 840

E-Mail: dgaseanmofa@myanmar.com.mm

Web: http://www.aseansec.org/13614.htm

H.E. U Aung Bwa

 154.

Tel.: 

Nay Pyi Taw  Myanmar

Secretary

National Commission for Environmental Affairs (NCEA)

 Ministry of Forestry

Building No.28

+95 67 405009

Fax: +95 67 405391

E-Mail: env.myan@mptmail.net.mm    ncea.myan@gmail.com

Mr. U Sann Lwin

Namibia

 155.

Tel.: 

Windhoek  Namibia

Director of Environmental Affairs

Directorate of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 13306

+264 61 2847111

Fax: +264 61 240399

E-Mail: tnghitila@yahoo.com

Mr. Teofilus Nghitila

Nauru

 156.

Tel.: 

Nauru

Secretary

Department of Commerce, Industry & Environment

Government Offices

Yaren District, Central Pacific

+674 557 3042

Fax: +674 557 3133

E-Mail: secretary.cie@naurugov.nr

Mr. Russ J Kun
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Nepal

 157.

Kathmandu  Nepal

Chief

Environment Division

Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation

P.O.Box 3987

Singha Durbar

Fax: +977 14 223 868

E-Mail: kpacharya1@hotmail.com

Web: http://www.mfsc.gov.np/

Mr. Krishna Prasad Acharya

Netherlands

 158.

Tel.: 

NL-2500 EB The Hague  Netherlands

Climate, Energy, Environment and Water Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Bezuidenhoutseweg 67

P.O. Box 20061

+31 70 348 6921

Fax: +31 70 348 4985

E-Mail: annemieke-van.soelen@minbuza.nl

Ms. Annemieke van Soelen

New Zealand

 159.

Tel.: 

Wellington 5045 New Zealand

Policy Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

195 Lambton Quay

Private Bag 18 901

+64 4 439 8189

Fax: +64 4 439 8137

E-Mail: ed.mcisaac@mfat.govt.nz

Mr. Ed McIsaac

Nicaragua

 160.

Tel.: 

Managua  Nicaragua

Director Específico de Areas Protegidas

Dirección General de Patrimonio Natural

Ministerio del Ambiente y los Recursos Naturales (MARENA)

Km 12 1/2, Carretera Norte, frente a Corporación de Zonas Francas

Apartado Postal No. 5123

+505 263 2618 telefax

E-Mail: frivera@marena.gob.ni    freddyrivera32@yahoo.com

Lic. Freddy Rivera Umanzor

Niger

 161.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Secrétaire Exécutif

Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement Durable 

(CNEDD)

BP 10193

Cabinet du Premier Ministre

+227 20 72 25 59, 227 20 72 42 64 

4

Fax: +227 20 72 29 81

E-Mail: tchoussomahaman@yahoo.fr    biocnedd@intnet.ne

M. Tchousso Mahaman

Nigeria

 162.

Tel.: 

Abuja  Nigeria

Deputy Director, Conservation

Federal Ministry of Environment

Plot 393/394, Augustus Aikhomu Way

Utako District

+234 8023751134

E-Mail: jkauta2007@yahoo.com

Mr. John K. Auta

Niue

 163.

Tel.: 

Alofi  Niue

Head of External Affairs

Premier's Department

Office for External Affairs

P.O. Box 40

+683 4200

Fax: +683 4151

E-Mail: christine.external@mail.gov.nu    external@mail.gov.nu

Ms. Christine Ioane

 164.

Tel.: 

Alofi  Niue

Director

Department of Environment

PO Box 80

+683 4021

Fax: +683 4010

E-Mail: biodiversity.ca@mail.gov.nu    tongatules@mail.gov.nu

Mr. Sauni Tongatule
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Norway

 165.

Tel.: 

N-0030 Oslo  Norway

Senior Adviser

Department for Biodiversity, Outdoor Recreation and Cultural Heritage

Ministry of Environment

Myntgaten 2

P.O. Box 8013 Dep.

+47 22 24 59 54

Fax: +47 22 24 95 60

E-Mail: Tone.Solhaug@md.dep.no

Ms. Tone Solhaug

Oman

 166.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C. 100 Oman

Acting Director

Follow-up and International Relations

Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs

P.O. Box 323

+968 24 691232; +968 24 6929462

Fax: +968 24 695218

E-Mail: zuhaira39@hotmail.com

Ms. Zuhaira Ali Dawood

Pakistan

 167.

Tel.: 

Islamabad  Pakistan

Deputy Inspector General (Forest II)

Ministry of Environment

Enercon Building, G-5/2

+92 51 9245585

Fax: +92 51 9245598

E-Mail: amqaimkhani@yahoo.com

Mr. Abdul Munaf Qaimkhani

Palau

 168.

Tel.: 

Koror 96940 Palau

National Environment Planner

Office of the Environmental Response and Coordination (OERC)

Office of the President

P.O. Box 6051

+680 767 8681, +680 488 4411

Fax: +680 767 8638

E-Mail: oerc2009@gmail.com

Mr. Sebastian Marino

Palau

 169.

Tel.: 

Koror 96940 Palau

Minister of State

Ministry of State

P.O. Box 100, Ngerulmud

Melekeok State

+680 767 2509, 2490, 3681

Fax: +680 767 2443

E-Mail: state@palaugov.net    ministryofstate@bdarop.com

Web: http://www.palaugov.net

H.E. Dr. Victor M. Yano

Panama

 170.

Tel.: 

Panamá Zona 4 Panama

Director

Departamento de Desarrollo Sostenible

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Casco Viejo

Palacio Bolivar

+507 211 4148

Fax: +507 511 4022

Web: http://www.mire.gob.pa/

Lic. Santiago López

 171.

Tel.: 

Panamá  Panama

Departamento de Biodiversidad y Vida Silvestre

Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Vida Silvestre

Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente (ANAM)

P.O. Box 0843-00793

+507 500 0878, 6068

Fax: +507 500 0839

E-Mail: d.luque@anam.gob.pa    dluque@yahoo.com

Web: www.anam.gob.pa

Sr. Darío Luque

Papua New Guinea

 172.

Tel.: 

Port Moresby  Papua New Guinea

Secretary

Department of Environment and Conservation

P.O. Box 6601

Boroko

+675 325 0180

Fax: +675 325 0182

E-Mail: officesec@dec.gov.pg    wiamo@dec.gov.pg

Dr. Wari Iamo
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Paraguay

 173.

Tel.: 

Asunción  Paraguay

Coordinador Nacional

Proyecto ENPAB-Fase II

Secretaría del Ambiente (SEAM)

Av. Madame Lynch 3500

+595 21 611 899, 595 21 61 58 12

Fax: +595 21 611 899 (telefax)

E-Mail: dmandelburger@seam.gov.py    

dmandelburger@sce.cnc.una.py

Sr. Dario Mandelburger

Peru

 174.

Tel.: 

Lima  Peru

Viceministra

Viceministerio de Desarrollo Estratégico de los Recursos Naturales

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Javier Prado Oeste 1440

San Isidro

+51 1 611 6000 ext 1340, 1346

Fax: +51 1 611 6000 ext 1634

E-Mail: rgomez@minam.gob.pe

Ms. Rosario Gómez Gamarra

 175.

Tel.: 

Lima 1 Peru

Director General del Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Jirón Lampa 545, Piso 6

+51 1 2043139

Fax: +51 1 2043141

E-Mail: ahart@rree.gob.pe

Web: www.rree.gob.pe

Dr. Alberto Hart

Philippines

 176.

Tel.: 

1300 Metro Manila  Philippines

Director

Office of United Nations and Other International Organizations (UNIO)

Department of Foreign Affairs

2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City

+632 834 4814

Fax: +632 833 1322

E-Mail: ivybanzon.abalos@dfa.gov.ph

Ms. Marie Yvette Banzon-Abalos

Poland

 177.

Tel.: 

00-922 Warsaw  Poland

Chief Specialist

Department of Forestry, Nature Protection and Landscape

Ministry of the Environment

52/54 Wawelska

+48 22 57 92 423

Fax: +48 22 57 92 555

E-Mail: bozena.haczek@mos.gov.pl

Dr. Bozena Haczek

Portugal

 178.

Tel.: 

1150 - 294 Lisbon  Portugal

Instituto da Conservação da Natureza e da Biodiversidade

Rua de Santa Marta, 55

+351 213 507 900

Fax: +351 213 507 984

E-Mail: arriegasp@icnb.pt    icnb@icnb.pt

Web: http://www.icnb.pt

Mr. Pedro Ivo Arriegas

Qatar

 179.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Director

Department of Wildlife Conservation and Development

The Supreme Council for the Environment and Natural Reserves

P.O. Box 7634

+974 458 3635; +974 435 8417

Fax: +974 441 5246

E-Mail: gamohammad@qatarenv.org.qa

Web: www.qatarenv.org

Mr. Ghanim Abdulla Mohammad

Republic of Korea

 180.

Tel.: 

Montreal QC H3B 2C4 Canada

Consul General

Consulate General of the Republic of Korea

1 Place Ville-Marie

Suite 2015

+1 514 8452555

Fax: +1 514 8451119

E-Mail: montrealsecretary@mofat.go.kr

Web: http://can-montreal.mofat.go.kr/eng/am/can-

montreal/mission/greetings/index.jsp

Mr. Chong Hoon Kim
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Republic of Korea

 181.

Tel.: 

Seoul 110-787 Republic of Korea

Director

Economic Organization and Environment Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

37 Sejongno, Doryeom-dong, Jongno-gu

+82 2 2100 7739

Fax: +82 2 2100 7990

E-Mail: environment@mofat.go.kr

Mr. Suh Sang-pyo

Republic of Moldova

 182.

Tel.: 

MD 2005 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Head of Natural Resources and Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Environment

9, Cosmonautilor Str.

+373 22 204 528

Fax: +373 22 226 858

E-Mail: rotaru@mediu.gov.md    rotala@mail.md

Web: http://mediu.gov.md

Ms. Ala Rotaru

Romania

 183.

Tel.: 

Bucharest 040129 Romania

Director

Nature Protection, Biodiversity and Biosafety

Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development

12 Libertatii str.

+40 21 316 0531

Fax: +40 21 316 0282

E-Mail: silviu.megan@mmediu.ro

Mr. Silviu Megan

Russian Federation

 184.

Tel.: 

Moscow 123995 Russian Federation

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

4/6 B. Gruzinskaya str.

D-242, GSP-5

+7 495 254 72 22, +7 499 252 03 00, +7 495 254 27 66

Fax: +7 495 254 82 83

E-Mail: lerman@mnr.gov.ru

Mr. Igor I. Maydanov

Rwanda

 185.

Tel.: 

Kigali  Rwanda

Ag. Director

Research and Environment Unit

Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)

P.O. Box 7436

Kacyiru

+250 788 530 999

E-Mail: mlbusokeye@yahoo.fr    dgrema@gmail.com    

remainfo@gmail.com

Ms. Marie Laetitia Busokeye

Saint Kitts and Nevis

 186.

Tel.: 

PO Box 597 Basseterre  Saint Kitts and Nevis

Director

Department of Physical Planning and Environment

Ministry of Sustainable Development

Bladen Commercial Development

Wellington Road

+1 869 465 2277

Fax: +1 869 465 5842

E-Mail: phyplskb@sisterisles.kn    raedmead@yahoo.com

Mr. Randolph Edmead

Saint Lucia

 187.

Tel.: 

Castries  Saint Lucia

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Fisheries and Forestry

5th Floor, Sir Stanislaus James Building

Waterfront

+1 758 468 4173; 4174; 4104; +1 758 452 2526

Fax: +1 758 453 6314

E-Mail: ps@slumaffe.org    biodivproject@slubiodiv.org

Web: http://www.maff.egov.lc

Mr. Hubert Emmanuel

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 188.

Tel.: 

New York NY 10017 United States of America

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines to the United 

Nations

800 Second Avenue, Suite 400G

+1 212 599 0950

Fax: +1 212 599 1020

E-Mail: mission@svg-un.org

Web: http://www.svg-un.org/

H.E. Mr. Camillo Gonsalves
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Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 189.

Tel.: 

Kingstown  Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Acting Environmental Services Coordinator

Ministry of Health and the Environment

Ministerial Building

+784 485 6992, +784 456 1111

Fax: +784 457 2684

E-Mail: mohesvg@vincysurf.com    edmund_jackson2000@yahoo.com

Mr. Edmund Jackson

Samoa

 190.

Tel.: 

Apia  Samoa

The Secretary for Foreign Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P.O. Box L 1859

+685 63 333, 685 21 171

Fax: +685 21 504

E-Mail: mfat@mfat.gov.ws

Web: http://www.mfat.gov.ws/

H.E.

San Marino

 191.

Tel.: 

Repubblica di San Marino (via Italy)  San Marino

Councellor

Segreteria di Stato per gli Affari Esteri e Politici

Palazzo Begni

Contrada Omerelli

+378 882 215, +378 881 111, +378 882 229

Fax: +378 992 018

E-Mail: dario.galassi@esteri.sm

Mr. Dario Galassi

Sao Tome and Principe

 192.

Tel.: 

Sao Tomé  Sao Tome and Principe

Direcçao das Florestas

Ministério de Agricultura, Desenvolvimento Rural e Pescas

Av. Marginal 12 de Julho

C. Postal No. 47

+239 222 319

Fax: +239 221 843

E-Mail: asoujerita@yahoo.com.br    dc@cstome.net

Mr. Aurélio de Sousa Jesus Rita

Saudi Arabia

 193.

Tel.: 

Riyadh 11575 Saudi Arabia

Secretary General

National Commission for Wildlife Conservation and Development (NCWCD)

P. O. Box 61681

+966 1 441 8700

Fax: +966 1 441 0797

E-Mail: info@ncwcd.gov.sa    info@conserv-train.org.sa

Web: www.ncwcd.gov.sa

H.H. Prince Bandar Bin Saud Bin Mohammad Al-Saud

Senegal

 194.

Tel.: 

Dakar FANN Senegal

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts, Directeur des Parcs Nationaux

Directions des Parcs Nationaux du Senegal

Directions des Parcs Nationaux

B.P. 5135

+221 832 23 09

Fax: +221 832 23 11

E-Mail: dpn@sentoo.sn    dpn@orange.sn

M. Mame Balla Gueye

Serbia

 195.

Tel.: 

11070 Belgrade  Serbia

Department for Protection of Nature and Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning

Omladinskih Brigada str. No. 1

+381 11 31 31 569

Fax: +381 11 31 32 574

E-Mail: jelena.ducic@ekoplan.gov.rs

Web: www.ekoplan.gov.rs

Ms. Jelena Ducic

Seychelles

 196.

Tel.: 

Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Ambassador, Principal Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 656

+248 28 35 00

Fax: +248 22 48 45

E-Mail: mfapesey@seychelles.net

Web: http://www.mfa.gov.sc

H.E. Mr. Callixte d'Offay
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Seychelles

 197.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 445 Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Wildlife, Trade and Conservation Section

Department of Environment

Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources and Transport (MENR)

Botanical Gardens, Mont Fleuri

+248 670 540

Fax: +248 610 648

E-Mail: r.fanchette@env.gov.sc    rodfanchette@hotmail.com

Mr. Ronley Fanchette

Sierra Leone

 198.

Tel.: 

Freetown  Sierra Leone

Senior Environment Officer

Ministry of Lands, Country Planning & the Environment

Youyi Building, 3 Fl

Brookfields

+232 22 240 355, +232 22 240 367

Fax: +232 22 235 055

E-Mail: modbah@yahoo.com

Mr. Momodu Alrashid Bah

Singapore

 199.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

Deputy Director (Biodiversity Centre)

National Parks Board

Singapore Botanic Gardens

1 Cluny Road

+65 6471 99 31

Fax: +65 6467 19 12

E-Mail: Lena_CHAN@nparks.gov.sg

Dr. Lena Chan

 200.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

Chief Operating Officer

National Parks Board

National Parks Board Headquarters

1 Cluny Road

+65 6471 7802

Fax: +65 6472 3033

E-Mail: leong_chee_chiew@nparks.gov.sg

Dr. Chee Chiew Leong

Slovakia

 201.

Tel.: 

SK-812 35 Bratislava  Slovakia

Director

Landscape Management Department

Ministry of the Environment

Nam L. Stura 1

+421 2 5956 2147

Fax: +421 2 5956 2551

E-Mail: ambros.ladislav@enviro.gov.sk

Dr. Ladislav Ambros

Slovenia

 202.

Tel.: 

Si-1000 Ljubljana  Slovenia

Secretary

Sector for Nature Conservation

Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning

Dunajska 48

+386 1 478 7471

Fax: +386 1 478 7420

E-Mail: andrej.bibic@gov.si

Mr. Andrej Bibic

Solomon Islands

 203.

Tel.: 

Honiara  Solomon Islands

Director

Environment and Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Meteorology

P.O. Box 21

+677 23 031 +677 24 215, +677 88 481

Fax: +677 28 054

E-Mail: horokoujoe@gmail.com

Mr. Joe Horokou

Somalia

 204.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

CBD National Focal Point

Ministry of Environment and Disaster Management of Government of 

Somalia

P.O. Box 40886 - 00100 GPO

+252 155 39 43

E-Mail: lasarooni60@yahoo.com

Dr. Abdullahi Mohamed Issa
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South Africa

 205.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

CBD Administrative Focal Point

Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA)

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3452

Fax: +27 12 322 5563

E-Mail: globalengagements@environment.gov.za

Ms. Judie Combrink

 206.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

CBD Technical (Principal) Focal Point

Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA)

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3067

Fax: +27 12 322 5563

E-Mail: MQwathekana@environment.gov.za

Ms. Malta Qwathekana

Spain

 207.

Tel.: 

28003 Madrid  Spain

Subdirectora General de Biodiversidad

Dirección General de Medio Natural y Política Forestal

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Medio Rural y Marino

Rios Rosas, 24

4 planta

+34 91 749 3614

Fax: +34 91 749 3873

E-Mail: mgperez@mma.es

Ms. Marta García Pérez

Sri Lanka

 208.

Tel.: 

Battaramulla  Sri Lanka

Secretary

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

82, “Sampathpaya”

Rajamalwatte Road

+94 11 287 7290

Fax: +94 11 287 7292

E-Mail: secoffice@menr.lk

Mr. M A R D Jayathilake

Sudan

 209.

Tel.: 

Khartoum  Sudan

Secretary General

Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources (HCENR)

Ministry of Environment and Physical Development

Gamaa Street

P.O. Box 10488

+249 183 784 279

Fax: +249 183 787 617

E-Mail: hcenr2005@yahoo.com    hcenr@sudanmail.net

Dr. Saadeldin Ibrahim Mohammed

 210.

Tel.: 

Ottawa ON K1N 6K8 Canada

Chargé d'Affaires, a.i.

Embassy of the Republic of the Sudan

354 Stewart Street

+1 613 235 4000

Fax: +1 613 235 6880

E-Mail: sudanembassy-canada@rogers.com

Web: http://www.sudanembassy.ca

Mr. Asim Mukhtar

Suriname

 211.

Tel.: 

Paramaribo  Suriname

Environmental Policy Officer

Environmental Section

Ministry of Labour, Technological Development and Environment

Wagenwegstraat No. 22

+597 475 368; +597 420 960

Fax: +597 420 960

E-Mail: milieu_atm@yahoo.com    henna_uiterloo@yahoo.com

Ms. Henna Uiterloo

Swaziland

 212.

Tel.: 

Mbabane  Swaziland

Executive Director

Swaziland Environment Authority (SEA)

PO Box 2602

+268 404 7893, 404 6960

Fax: +268 404 1719

E-Mail: ceosec@sea.org.sz    jdvilakati@sea.org.sz

Web: www.environment.org.sz

Dr. Jameson D. Vilakati
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Sweden

 213.

Tel.: 

Stockholm  Sweden

Division for Natural Resources

Ministry of the Environment

SE-103 33

+46 8 405 17 93

Fax: +46 8 21 91 70

E-Mail: lars.berg@environment.ministry.se

Dr. Lars Berg

Switzerland

 214.

Tel.: 

Bern  Switzerland

Senior Policy Advisor, Convention Section Deputy Head

International Affairs Division, Conventions Section

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

CH-3003

+41 31 324 49 89

Fax: +41 31 323 03 49

E-Mail: Robert.Lamb@bafu.admin.ch

Web: http://www.environment-switzerland.ch

Mr. Robert Lamb

Syrian Arab Republic

 215.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director of Biodiversity and Protected Areas

Ministry of State for Environment Affairs

Yousef Azmeh sq.

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 232 0884

Fax: +963 11 232 0884

E-Mail: akramisa@scs-net.org    akram.eissa@gmail.com

Dr. Akram Eissa Darwich

Tajikistan

 216.

Tel.: 

Dushanbe 734025 Tajikistan

Head

National Biodiversity and Biosafety Center

47 Shevchenko street

+992 372 21 89 78; +992 372 221 53 51

Fax: +992 372 21 89 78

E-Mail: NSafarov@biodiv.tojikiston.com    biodiv@biodiv.tojikiston.com

Dr. Neimatullo Safarov

Thailand

 217.

Tel.: 

Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Director

Biological Diversity Division

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning

60/1 Soi Phibun Wattana 7

Rama VI Road

+662 265 6741, 265 6636

Fax: +662 265 6638

E-Mail: sirikulb@yahoo.com    sirikul@onep.go.th

Web: www.onep.go.th

Dr. Sirikul Bunpapong

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

 218.

Tel.: 

1000 Skopje  The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

CBD National Focal Point

Ministry for Environment and Physical Planning

Boul. Goce Delcev bb, MTV, X

+389 2 3251 400

Fax: +389 2 3220 165

E-Mail: infoeko@moepp.gov.mk

Timor-Leste

 219.

Tel.: 

Dili  Timor-Leste

Director

Secretariat of State for Environment

National Directorate for International Environmental Affairs

Edificio do Fomento

Bebora, Mandarim

+670 333 1118; 724 5163

E-Mail: ximenesmario@yahoo.com

Mr. Mário Francisco Correia Ximenes

Togo

 220.

Tel.: 

Lomé  Togo

Directeur

Direction de la Faune et de la Chasse

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources Forestières

BP 355

+228 221 40 29;+220 86 43; +228 903 87 94 (cell)

Fax: +228 221 40 29

E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr    tktengue@yahoo.fr

M. Kokou Trévé Tengue
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Tonga

 221.

Tel.: 

Nuku'alofa  Tonga

Director

Ministry of Environment & Climate Change

P.O. Box 917

+676 25 050

Fax: +676 25 051

E-Mail: a_palaki@yahoo.com

Mr. Asipeli Palaki

 222.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 821 Nuku'alofa  Tonga

Chief Executive Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Reserve Bank Building

Floor 4

+676 23 600

Fax: +676 23 360

E-Mail: vainga.tone@gmail.com

Web: http://parliament.gov.to/ministers1.htm     http://www.mfa.to or 

http://www.mfa.gov.to

Mr. Va'inga Tone

Trinidad and Tobago

 223.

Tel.: 

Port of Spain  Trinidad and Tobago

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Planning, Housing and the Environment

HDC Building

#44-46 South Quay

+1 868 623 4663

Fax: +1 868 625 2793

E-Mail: veronica.belgrave@phe.gov.tt

Mrs. Veronica Belgrave

Tunisia

 224.

Tel.: 

1080 CEDEX Tunis  Tunisia

Sous-Directeur de la Conservation de la Nature

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la Vie

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Boulevard de la Terre

Centre Urbain Nord

+216 70 728 644

Fax: +216 70 728 655

E-Mail: pfn.cbd@mineat.gov.tn    hamadan_az@yahoo.fr

Mr. Nabil Hamada

Turkey

 225.

Tel.: 

Montreal QC H3C 5J9 Canada

Ambassador/Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the International Civil Aviation Organization

999 University St. Suite 735

+1 514 954 5841

Fax: +1 514 954 5843

E-Mail: turkdel@icao.int

H.E. Mr. Vakur Gökdenizler

 226.

Tel.: 

06560 Ankara  Turkey

General Director

General Directorate of Nature Protection and Natural Parks

Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Beştepe

+90 312 207 60 61

Fax: +90 312 207 59 59

E-Mail: cbd@cevreorman.gov.tr    mustafa61@yahoo.com    

mkemal@milliparklar.gov.tr    cbd@cob.gov.tr

Web: http://www.cbd.gov.tr/

Prof. Dr. Mustafa Kemal Yalinkiliç

Turkmenistan

 227.

Tel.: 

Ashgabat 744000 Turkmenistan

National Institute of Deserts, Flora and Fauna

Ministry of Nature Protection

102, Kemine street

+99 312 39 01 02

Fax: +99 312 39 31 84

E-Mail: saparmuradov@mail.ru

Mr. Jumamurad Saparmuradov

Tuvalu

 228.

Tel.: 

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Secretary

Ministry of Natural Resources, Lands and Environment

Vaiaku

+688 20 160, only through operator

Fax: +688 20 167 (only through operator)

E-Mail: slausaveve@gov.tv    lausaveve7@yahoo.com.au

Mr. Seve Lausaveve

 229.

Tel.: 

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Director

Environment Department

Ministry of Natural Resources, Lands and Environment

Vaiaku

+688 20 179 (only through operator)

Fax: +688 20 167 (only through operator)

E-Mail: mtekinene@gov.tv

Mr. Mataio Tekinene
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Uganda

 230.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 22255 Kampala  Uganda

Natural Resources Management Specialist (Biodiversity and Rangelands)

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)

NEMA House, 2nd Floor

Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road

+256 414 251 064, 5, 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

E-Mail: fogwal@nemaug.org

Mr. Francis Meri Sabino Ogwal

Ukraine

 231.

Tel.: 

Kyiv 03035 Ukraine

Deputy Director

Directorate of Biotic Resources and ECONet

Ministry of Environmental Protection of Ukraine

35, Uritskogo str.

+38 044 206 31 66

Fax: +38 044 206 31 47

E-Mail: sgubar@menr.gov.ua    sgubar@svitonline.com

Dr. Sergiy I. Gubar

United Arab Emirates

 232.

Tel.: 

Dubai  United Arab Emirates

Executive Director

Water Resources and Nature Conservation

Ministry of Environment and Water

P.O. Box 1509

+971 4 214 8444, +971 4 214 8331 direct

Fax: +971 4 265 5822

E-Mail: smalshara@moew.gov.ae    cooperation@moew.gov.ae

Web: http://www.moew.gov.ae

Eng. (Mr.) Saif Mohammed Alshara

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 233.

Tel.: 

Bristol BS1 6EB United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Head

International Biodiversity Policy Unit

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)

1/10 Temple Quay House, 2 The Square

Temple Quay

+44 117 3728295

Fax: +44 117 372 8182

E-Mail: Eric.Blencowe@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Web: www.defra.gov.uk

Mr. Eric Blencowe

United Republic of Tanzania

 234.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 5380 Dar es Salaam  United Republic of Tanzania

Ag. Assistant Director, Environment Policy and Planning

Division of Environment

Vice President's Office

IPS Building, 1st Floor

Azikiwe/Samora Avenue

+255 22 211 3983

Fax: +255 22 212 4631

E-Mail: srkaya58@yahoo.co.uk

Mr. Stephen Nkondokaya

United States of America

 235.

Tel.: 

Washington DC 20520 United States of America

Director

Office of Ecology and Natural Resource Conservation, Bureau of Oceans, 

International Environmental and Scientific Affairs

Department of State

OES/ETC Room 4333

2201 C Street NW

+1 202 647 4683

Fax: +1 202 736 7351

E-Mail: DawsonCL@State.gov

Ms. Christine L. Dawson

Uruguay

 236.

Tel.: 

Montevideo 11100 Uruguay

Dirección de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Colonia 1206

+5982 901 7086, +5982 900 0447 ext 2221 and 2052

Fax: +5982 902 1006

E-Mail: dima36@mrree.gub.uy    dgap3@mrree.gub.uy

Uzbekistan

 237.

Tel.: 

Tashkent 100017 Uzbekistan

Chairman

State Committee for Nature Protection

5, Mustakillik Sq.

+998 71 239 41 95

Fax: +998 71 239 14 94

E-Mail: avaz_kh@uznature.uz

Web: http://www.gov.uz/en/section.scm?sectionId=1858&contentId=1

870

Mr. Nariman Umarov
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Vanuatu

 238.

Tel.: 

Port Vila  Vanuatu

Director

Department of Environment & Conservation

Ministry of Lands and Natural Resources

Private Mail Bag 9063

+678 25302, 22227

Fax: +678 22227

E-Mail: awilliams@vanuatu.gov.vu    albert.williams52@gmail.com

Mr. Albert Abel Williams

Venezuela

 239.

Tel.: 

Caracas 1010 Venezuela

Director General

Oficina Nacional de Diversidad Biológica

Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ambiente

Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur

Piso 6, Oficina 600

+58 212 408 4757, 58

Fax: +58 212 408 1503

E-Mail: jmanzanilla@minamb.gob.ve    despacho@minamb.gob.ve

Dr. Jesús Manzanilla Puppo

Viet Nam

 240.

Tel.: 

Hanoi  Viet Nam

Director General

Vietnam Environment Administration (VEA)

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MoNRE)

67 Nguyen Du Str.

Hal Ba Trang district

+84 4 39412029

Fax: +84 4 39429232

E-Mail: hnhan@vea.gov.vn    nlinh@nea.gov.vn    nngocl@yahoo.com

Dr. Cach Tuyen Bui

Yemen

 241.

Tel.: 

Sana'a  Yemen

Chairman

Environment Protection Authority (EPA)

PO Box 19719

+967 1 207816, 7

Fax: +967 1 207327

E-Mail: epa-yemen@yemen.net.ye

Web: www.yemenenvironment.org

H.E.Eng.Dr. Mahmoud M. Shidiwah

Zambia

 242.

Tel.: 

10101 Lusaka  Zambia

Principal Natural Resources Management Officer

Environment and Natural Resources Management Department

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Natural Resources

Kwacha House, Cairo Road

P.O. Box 34011

+260 211 229410; 13

Fax: +260 211 222189

E-Mail: inmakumba@yahoo.com    imakumba@mtenr.gov.zm

Mr. Ignatius Makumba

Zimbabwe

 243.

Tel.: 

Harare  Zimbabwe

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

12 th Floor Kaguvi Building, Corner 4th Street/Central Avenue

Private Bag 7753, Causeway

+263 4 701 681, 3

Fax: +263 4 252 673

E-Mail: mmukahanana58@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.met.gov.zw/

Mrs. Margaret M. Mukahanana-Sangarwe
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